Appendix 3

Licensing

Subject: FW: New Premises Licence Application, Chesil Beach Cafe, Abbotsbury

From: Chesil Beach Cafe NG

Sent: 04 December 2024 18:48

To: BUSFIELD Louise 8952 NN icensing NG
Aileen Powell IIINEEGEGEGEGEGEE

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application, Chesil Beach Cafe, Abbotsbury
Itis with immediate apology & response, | did not state the proposed conditions individually.

| was more concerned to get a response back to Louise as she made it clear this morning | had to
make a decision by end of play today in order for yourselves to put your objection in today. Closing
date is tomorrow, Thurs 5th dec.

| apologise, | didn't realise | had to list the individual proposed conditions - | thought they would all be
discussed at the hearing.

On that note; It is the CCTV only up for discussion. | am in total agreement & acceptance of the points
raised in italics below, regarding challenge 25, glassware & plastics used for takeaway. And the max
ABV of 5.8%.

Challenge25 is mentioned in my application and states | would be very compliant with this. Louise
and | also discussed this over a telephone call and | understand it's importance.

I would like to think | could sell wine by the glass if dining in front of the cafe. Absolutely open to
discussion at the hearing if this is not the case and a different type of vessel used. le an enamel cup
which | have used at other licenced premises | have worked at. Orindeed, wine also in a can.

| hope this helps.

No glass - plastics to be used for all take away drinks. Beer /lager /cider to be sold in cans.
Maximum ABV of beer/lager/cider to be 5.8%

All staff working at the premises concerned with the sale of alcohol shall be trained in accordance with an accredited
training scheme on the law relating to prohibited sales, the age verification policy adopted by the premises and the
conditions attaching to the premises licence. Refresher training shall be provided at least once every 6 months. A
record shall be maintained of all staff training and that record shall be signed by the person receiving the training and
the trainer. The records shall be kept for a minimum of 12 months and made available for inspection by police,
licensing or other authorised officers.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises. The log shall include the date and timeof the incident

and the name of the member of staff who has been involved. andmade available on request to an

authorised officer of the Council or the Police, whichshall record the following:

(a) any complaints received

(b) any incidents of disorder

(c) any faults in the CCTV system / or searching equijpment /or scanning equipment

(d) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

Challenge 25, shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms ofidentification
are (recognised photographic identification cards, such as a drivinglicence or passport I
Holographically marked PASS scheme identification cards).Appropriate signage advising customers
of the policy shall prominently displayed in the premises.
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Regards

Sally Allan

Chesil Beach Café
T

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: BUSFIELD Louise 8952 I
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 6:05:56 PM
To: licensing@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk |GGG Chesil Beach Cafe

I Ailcen Powel | I
Subject: FW: New Premises Licence Application, Chesil Beach Cafe, Abbotsbury

Good afternoon Licensing

On behalf of the Chief Officer of Dorset Police, please be advised that Dorset Police objects to this application under
the Licensing Objectives of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.

The applicant has not agreed any proposed conditions, as copied in italics below, and further states that there is

no intention to install CCTV.

The premises is located in a potentially vulnerable location, described as ‘no neighbours within 3/4 of mile and only
accessible by a dead-end road.’

The applicant further acknowledges the risk of crime and that ‘any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on
the premises will be reported to the police’

It is recognised that the storage and provision of alcohol increases the risk of crime associated with a premises and
that CCTV serves both as a deterrent , as well as a safeguard for the premises, stock, staff and customers alike. It
is therefore the opinion of Dorset Police that provision of CCTV, and the inclusion of additional conditions, is both
appropriate and proportionate for this Premises..

Proposed conditions

No glass - plastics to be used for all take away drinks. Beer /lager /cider to be sold in cans.
Maximum ABV of beer/lager/cider to be 5.8%

CCTV to be installed to cover where alcohol is stored and to cover the outside seating area.

It shall operate during all times when customers remain on the premises. All

recordings shallbe stored for a minimum period of 31days with correct date and time stamping.

Recordingsshall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or an authorised officer of the council
throughout the preceding 31 day period. The CCTV system shall be updated andmaintained

according to police recommendations. Staff shall be trained in use of CCTV.

Appropriate signage aavising customers of CCTV being in operation, shall be prominently displayed in the premises.

All staff working at the premises concerned with the sale of alcohol shall be trained in accordance with an accredited
training scheme on the law relating to prohibited sales, the age verification policy adopted by the premises and the
condiitions attaching to the premises licence. Refresher training shall be provided at least once every 6 months. A
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

authorised officer of the Council or the Police, whichshall record the following.

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

DORSET Fouiée qufield 8952
<] L POLI CE Licensing Officer

yV

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters
5 Madeira Road

Bournemouth

Dorset Police

BH1 1QQ

From: Chesil Beach Cafe I NG
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 3:28 PM

To: BUSFIELD Louise 8952 I
Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application, Chesil Beach Cafe, Abbotsbury

Hello Louise, good afternoon.

Having given this some more thought & on advice, I'd like to take this to the next stage at the committee meeting
level.

Thank you, Sally

Sent from Qutlook for iOS

From: Licensing [

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 11:18 AM

To: .Licensing I C\V Health I
TradingStandards | SoStcam
I P ublicHealthTeamE I
planningteamd [ fic safety NN
imigration [

Subject: New Premises Licence Application, Chesil Beach Cafe, Abbotsbury

Hi all,



Please see attached new premises licence and plan for Chesil Beach Café,
Abbotsbury.

Please can | have any comments by 5 December.

Kind regards,
Joanna

Joanna Jesson
Licensing Officer
Place Services
Dorset Council
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked
material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have
received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority,
states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents
by fax or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to
ensure that this electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or
otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of
any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing this message or any of its
attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your information, please

see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection
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This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which
is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them
and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
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E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to
ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage,
howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.
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For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-

cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk

<CBC 3.pdf><DPS consent form.pdf><Premises licence application (4).pdf><passport.jpg>



